‘15/18/P	ERP SOLUTION SELECTION AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Below are the questions that have been raised concerning the aforementioned RFP.

Question: It appears that, once the procurement process is completed and deliverables have been provided, the engagement would end for this consultant.  Is that correct, or does the City anticipate ongoing involvement from this consultant for the duration of the implementation?  If the latter, how would the City like such activity priced (i.e. an hourly rate)?

Answer: The City may desire to engage a Consultant for project consulting services during the implementation phase of the ERP project. A separate procurement process will be followed for these services.

Question: JDE EnterpriseOne has been listed as the current ERP platform.  The functions listed on page 11 do not include a description of any existing solutions.  Can this be provided for use in preparing the proposal? 

Answer: Please let us know what information about the current system will be helpful to you and we will try to provide it.

 Question: How many departments and employees does the City have?

Answer: The City has 13 Departments (Fire, Police, Transportation, Parks and Recreation, Public Utilities, Public Works, ITT, City Attorney, Human Resources, Finance, City Clerk, Land Use, Economic Development) and 1,500 staff. The city web site is a good source of information about departments and services.

Question: Is capital funding already available to support the purchase of a new ERP solution?

Answer: The IT Department operations budget will fund this phase (requirements, solution evaluation) of the project. The City will be developing a business case and a budget for the implementation phase of the project at the conclusion of this phase of the project.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Question: The level of detail (and subsequently the amount of time) that goes into an initiative such as this one differs significantly based on the recommended methodology (number and length of interviews, focus groups, desk audits, etc.; engagement of stakeholders at all levels, both within and potentially outside of the organization; maturity of the organization from a project management and governance perspective;  experience of the organization in conducting software assessments; and method(s) of procurement that is acceptable based on each organization’s purchasing ordinance, to name a few variables).  To ensure they City is able to conduct an “apples to apples” comparison of proposal submissions, can you share the approved budget for the services to be provided as a result of this RFP?

Answer: Refer to 4.

Questions: What is the City’s desired schedule for this engagement?

Answer: We anticipate 3 to 6 months

